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Providence Plantation 
Chestertown 
Private 

1781 

Providence Plantation was built in 1781 by the Trews, an 
early Quaker family of Quaker Neck; numerals RT 1781 are recorded 
with glazed headers in the gable. The house has an unusual L-shaped 
plan with three rooms per floor and enclosed corner stairs. The 
interior paneling is very fine and has survived with few alterations. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Providence Plantation house is a three bay, two and one-half 
story brick house with a central hall plan. There is an early two 
bay one and one-half story kitchen at the west side of the house, 
In the east gable are the intiials T,WM and the date 1781 in glazed 
brick. The house has an unusual plan; the two northwest rooms have 
been extended under a catslide roof. This plan is similar to Rose­
mont (K-202). 

Flemish bond is used on the front facade of the main house and 
wing and on the east gable. Openings are simply treated with a row­
lock arch used above first floor windows of the house and flat arches 
above basement windows. There is a' simple water table on the main 
house which steps up over the basement windows; it is laid in an 
irregular bond. The rear facade of the wing is English bond; Liver­
pool bond is used elsewhere. Brick chimneys with corbelled caps are 
enclosed within gable walls. 

Window openings are evenly spaced. 12/8 sash is used on the 
second floor, 12/12 on the first, and 6/6 in dormers and the kitchen 
wing. Basement windows have iron grilles. There are small, four­
pane, attic windows and a cellar entrance in the east gable. 

Front and rear entrances retain their early six panel doors. 
Each is reached by a flight of stone steps. Old photographs show a 
one story, three bay porch on the front of the house. When it was 
removed an architrave was installed; this door also has a four-pane 
transom light. 

Gable dormers light the attic. On the main house they have a 
cornice and return, reeded pilasters, and a triangular design in the 
tympani um. 

The kitchen wing has front and rear entrance doors, a pyramidal 
fireplace and a ladder stair to the room above. Ceiling beams in 
this room are exposed. 

A modern addition has been constructed beside the original 
kitchen wing. 

Virtually all rooms retain there original paneling. That in the 
west first floor rooms is natural pine. Walls of the front have 
vertical paneling and a narrow chair-rail. There are raised and beveled 
panels above the back-to-back corner fireplaces and a cornice. The 
fireplace has a rectangular opening with plastered surround and narrow 
shelf with a beaded edge. The rear room (in the extension) has paneled 
wainscoting and contains the corner stair, enclosed in paneling, 
which leads to a stair hall above. 

In the formal east parlor the raised and beveled paneling has 
ogee edges and has been painted. There is a paneled fireplace wall 
with corner stair, closet, cupboard with pilasters and round arch 
opening, and the fireplace which has a crossette surround and narrow 
molded shelf supported by consoles. The wainscoting in this room 
is also paneled. 

Upstairs rooms also have paneling and six-panel doors. Random 
width pine floors are used throughout. 
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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Very few houses survive for 200 years and fewer still with so 
little change as has Providence Plantation. Except for about 20 
years in this century the house has been owned by descendents of the 
builders. It is one of the few buildings which retain original in­
terior detailing and can be precisely dated. The graveyard as well 
is a document of the family history and of the relationship of bury­
ing grounds to dwellings common in the 18th century in Maryland. 

The Trew family were early Quaker settlers of the Quaker Neck 
region of Kent County. Although Bartus Trew, a prominent Quaker of 
the Chester River Meeting, has been considered the builder, this is 
an obvious conflict with the initials T in the gable. Examination 

WM 
1881 

of meeting records shows the house was probably constructed by William 
and Mary George Trew of Kent County who were married at Cecil Meeting 
House in 1/8/1748 - 49, or by their son, William who, it appears also 
married a Mary and was the father of a son Bartus, born in 1780. 
By 1882-83 the Chester Meeting was no longer active and its graveyard 
was deeded to another Bartus Trew, the grandfather of the late Bartus, 
owner of Providence Plantation. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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# 7 Continued 

Behind the house is a graveyard with stones dating from 
the 18th century. 
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Providence Plantation K-84 

The original kitchen is three bays long with center door 

and the south facade is laid in Flenish bond. The windows have 6/6 

sashes and on the "A" roof is a single dormer. The new kitchen wing 

is constructed of brick and is longer than the original wing. 

The interior of the house has some fine period woodwork • On 

the east side is the living room which has a fireplace wall of raised 

panelling with double dog ear trim and the fireplace, flanked by an 

enclosed stair and a glazed cabinet with crude fluted pilasters. The 

room has a raised panelled dado. The trim in this room is of three­

part construction. The panelling is painted a soft pink. Floor of 

pine may be replacement. 

To the west of the living room or Great Hall, is a second room, 

probably the original dining room. It's walls are fully sheathed with 

vertical boards with quarter round molding like the raised panelling 

of the living room. There is a corner fireplace with raised panelling 

above and a corner cabinet with glazed doors. The chair rail raises 

to the height of the waist of the corner cabinet. All of the woodwork 

is in natural pine and the floor is oak, a rarity in this area. 

North of the latter room is a den with corner fireplace having 

raised panelled chimney breast and dado, in naturalpine. There is 

also an enclosed stair to the second floor bedrooms. All of the rooms 

have a cornice which breaks out above the windows. The trim of the 

latter two rooms consists of two pieces. 

On the second floor above the living room is a bedroom of equal 

size having panelled wall, fireplace and enclosed stair to attic and 

to living room on opposite sides of the room. 
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Page 3 
Providence Plantation K-84 

Above the formal dining room is a bedroom with corner fireplace 

with raised panelling. Above the den is a bath with panelled exterior 

wall. 

Half of the attic is finished with plaster, the other half is 

used for storage. 

Kitchen has brick floor, pyramid fireplace with wood lintel, 

exposed beam and flooring above. There is access to basement. It is 

presently used as dining room. 

The modern kitchen is in the new wing. 
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